

Julie Gomez-Balat

Associate Lawyer

Description

Julie Gomez-Balat has been working in real estate and property law for ten years.

She mainly assists major players in the residential and tertiary real estate sector in the legal structuring, implementation and management of their projects and players involved in renewable energies (photovoltaic, wind, hydroelectric, etc.) in the management of all their real estate, land and construction issues.

Julie Gomez-Balat advises her clients on a daily basis in these different areas and also handles their litigation.

Julie Gomez-Balat is a lecturer in construction law at the University of Paris II Panthéon-Assas and regularly publishes in specialised journals.

Experiences

- Lawyer at the Lefèvre Pelletier law firm (now LPA-CGR) (2011-2012)
- Lawyer at the LVI Avocats law firm (2012-2014)
- An individual lawyer (2014-2018)
- Lecturer in construction law at the University of Paris II Panthéon-Assas since 2014
- Partner at the Adamas law firm since 2016

Formation

- Legal Qualification Certificate (2011)
- Master's degree in Real Estate and Construction Law – University of Paris II Panthéon-Assas
- Master's degree in notarial law – University of Paris II Panthéon-Assas

Langues

- French
- English